

ADMINISTRATIVE
REGULATIONS

HANOVER PUBLIC
SCHOOL DISTRICT

005-R1. Standing Committees

The Board President may appoint members of the Board to the following Standing Committees:

Budget and Finance (Mr. Engle, Mr. Roland, Mrs. Shea, Mrs. ~~Gulden~~)

Deleted: Keller

Building and Grounds (Mr. Roland, Mr. Engle, Mrs. Lingg)

Personnel (Mr. Engle, Mrs. Lingg, Mr. Frederick)

Educational Programs (Mrs. Daubert, Mr. Henry, Mr. Reck)

~~Policy (Mr. Frederick, Mrs. Shea, Mrs. Lingg)~~

York School of Technology (Mr. Henry, Mr. Roland (alt))

Deleted: ¶

Recreation (Mr. Reck, Mrs. Lingg (alt))

Meet & Discuss (Mr. Engle, Mrs. Daubert, Mr. Henry)

York Adams Earned Income Tax Bureau (Mrs. ~~Gulden~~, Mr. Reck (alt), Mr. Wentz

Deleted: Keller

(Administration Representative))

Lincoln Benefit Insurance Trust (Mr. Wentz; Union Representative)

Lincoln Intermediate Unit Board of Directors (currently filled by another district)

Legislative Liaison with Pennsylvania School Board Association (Mrs. Shea)

Deleted: , Mr. Keller (alt)

Revised November 12, 2012

Revised January 28, 2013

Revised January 13, 2014

Revised February 8, 2016

~~Revised January 9, 2017~~

Deleted: Policy (Mr. Frederick, Mrs. Shea, Mrs. Lingg)¶
¶